
CHABS 2024 Request for Proposals – Vendor Questions and Responses (Updated DATE):  
   
General RFP Question:  
 
RFP 01 – Solvista Health 

1. Any Hardware purchases, such as Firewalls/Switches/Access Points, necessary in this 
RFP with the Broadband Upgrade? Yes, switches. Sophos brand.  

2. How many Network Devices at each Location?  

      a. How Many of Access Points at each Location? Two of our locations have 4, all 
other locations have 2 

            1. Brands/Models? Sophos APX 740 

      b. How Many Switches at each Location? 3-4 

            1. Brands/Models? Ubiquiti Unifi 48 port 750w PoE 

            2. How Many Ports? 48 

      c. How Many Firewalls at each Location? 1 

            1. Brands/Models? Sophos XGS series 

            2. How Many Ports? 8 ports, 4 SFP+ ports 

3.  Any other relevant information on current network? A device exists on our network 
(behind the Sophos firewall) that routes our electronic health record communications to 
our cloud host. We have IPSec connections between our locations.  

  
 (CHABS Response in Red above)  


